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Joanne email 1 1.6 
:.' .:; 

Joanne McCarthy <jmccarthy@fairfaxmedia.com.au> 
To: Ashleigh McNeilly <amcneilly@fairfaxmedia.com.au> 

Joanne McCarthy 
Senior Joumalist, Newcastle Newspapers 

jmcc:arthy@fairfaxmedia.mm.au 

'm 0419977330 I t 0243852534 IJ Like us here 

IIEiULD 
--- Forwarded message ---

.. . . , :" ' . 

From: Joanne McCarthy <jmccarthy@fairfaxmedia.com.au> 
Date: 8 June 201016:14 
Subject: FW: Scan Data from NNEDfT1 [1/2] 
To: fox1pet@police.nsw.gov.au 

-Original Message­
From: Natalie Evans 
Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2010 3:39 PM 
To: Joanne McCarthy 
Subject: FW: Scan Data from NNEDfT1 [1/2] 

-Original Message-
From: NNEDIT1 [mailto:nnedit 1@newcastleJairfax.com.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2010 3:36 PM 
To: Natalie Evans 
Subject: Scan Data from NNEDIT1 [1/2] 

Number of Images: 16 
Attachment File Type: PDF 

Oelke Name: NNEDfT1 
De";ce Location: Fairfax Media - Newcastle - Editorial 

t9 img-4291535-0001 .pdf 
217K 
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Elizabeth Doyle 

From: 
Sent; 
To: 
SubjsiOt: 

John ,F. Daveren Uohn.davoran@cathprofslandards.com] 
Tuasday,4 March200316:02 
michae!.ma1o.ne@mn.caiholic.org.au 
RE Denis McAlinden 

,. 
Dear Bishop, 
I have today notified the NSW Police of the complafnts re~ived ~gainst 
this man. : 
In return the pelice advised me that they have three complaints against 
him • the first for aexual asgault in 1.953, and two. mora re.oellt 
complaints [details noC provided] in ~999 and 2000. Charges'were net 
laid as the witnesses were nOC p:r:epared to 'pur.rua tha matter to. court. ' 
police have his date of birth recorded aB 24' January 1923. 

John Davoren 

Director professional Standards 

'76 pit~ atreet Sydney NSW 2000 

This e-~~il is lntenQed fer the named recipient only and may oontain 
- -i vlleged and/or confidential information. 'If you are =1; tha named 
(_ ,,,,ipient, any uee, , rel.ia:nce ,upon. disc:losUre or copying of this e.lomail 
is unauthorised. 

If yon have re=eived this email in error, please 
mailto,pao8cathp~fBtanda~ds.com or advise the ,PrOfessional gt~dards 
Office by phone (+612)92871542 o.r fax (+G~2192a71569 and delete or 
destrol' any copies in accordance with th .. Australian Privacy A"I; 1989 
(a. amended) • 
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28 June 2002 

Most Rev M MBlone 
, Bisho;p ofMaitland-Newcastle 
PO Box 780 
NEWCASTLE NSW 2300 

Dear Bishop :Michael 

re: Fr De;ois McAlioden 

' " 
: t. 

I 
! 

! 
1 

.. " , 
" 

" 

" 

:~ 

, -

StMary'. Cllthechal ' 
17 Vxtatia SqUare. Perth 

Wesi8m At>slt'alia 6000 

Telephone (08) 92231350 
Facsimile (08) 92211716 

Regarding your enquiIy concerning De:nisMoAlindcn, I regret that I have lost all 
tIace Dfhjm, 

The St Jo1m of God Hospital phoned lIB about him 11lSt year when he WlIS a patient 
th~~. We lurva not heard oihim since. I asIred Pe'!e.r Quinnll'he hitlis lead, but he 
doesn't, tmfortw:lately. ' 

If you want to :find him. 1he police migbt help, r don't even mow if he is still in 
Westem Austtalia. 

'Best ofluck, 

Ycrurs sinoe:rely in Jesns Christ 

Most R.cyB-J Hickey 
Archbishop of Perth 

!>II 
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. 19 October 1995 

Rev D McAlinden 
PO Box 305 
JOWMONT WA 6013 

Dw Father McAlinc!en, 

The re/lOllltion of the problems IISIlOCiated with your ministry has been ~ncern to m~ for 
sox= time. In. confidence I have discussed the issues with Bi4hop Malone and the Deans. 
After listening to their advice I have made the following decisions:-

In the light of yotrf' admission to Fr Brian Lucas and other evidence I inform you: , 
.' . 

1. That I request you to petition the Holy See fur a r-...=ipt of Laiclzation. 

2. That I have begun the p~ to declare tha~ 'have an iinpediment to the e1CerciSe 
of Orders (Canon J.(l44). This impediment i! based on CanoIi Tn of the 19S3 Code 
of Canon Law. This ptocess ~ cOmfn~nced this day and I wanted to jnform yOU of 
your rights. ~ -,0> 

.~ 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

You have the right to be heard, to be informed of the fact! and to offe. 
contrary evidence. . , • 
You WI,) have the right to the assistance df a Canonical expert. If you wish 
the Dioceae willlIlske an independent Canmrist a.vailable to you. 
You have the right ofrecoune to the Congregation of the Clergy if yoa do not 
licccpt lIly decision ( Canons \732-1737). 
Your good name will ~ protected by the confidential nature of this process "* 
=uld the impediment be declared I a9S'1lfe you that your right to' appxupdate 
support will be honoured by the Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle. 

, . 
Father, the, next phase of thi.'PI:OCCSS will take place ~ lS days when 1_ will send you a 

, summi!Iy oithe evldencesnpporting the.'claim in whicll' you are impeded to carry out-yom­
ministry properly. You have 15 days from that date in which to prepare andmake'~ 
reaponse to me. You will then be informed by a Decree of my decision. 

Cont' d/L .. 
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2. 

Finally I beg you. for the sake of souls and the good of the Chw-ch. to cooperate in tI.tis 
matter so that it ma,y bo speedily resolved. 

A speedy resolution of this whole matter will be in your own"good interell1s lIB I have it on 
very good authority that some people are threateoing seriously to take this whole matter to 
thepclke. . 

I trust that you will cooperate in every way. 

With every best wish. 

Yours sincerely in Christ 

Most Reverend L M Clarke, DD 
:8ishQp of Maitland.Nemastie . 

+LMCled 
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bIOCESE OF MAITLAND-NEWCASTLE-

2 November 1995 

lU:v D McAlinden 
POBox 30S 

~ -

JOlllMONT WA 6013 

Dear Father, 

CllANCBRY 01'E'ICE! 
~h<ty~ 
HAMII.:roll NSW 23!G 
PO Bodlll2 
DANGJoR NSW 23C1l1 
!'booe: (1)49) 65 3777 
Pu: (04~ 65 354& 

By the time you rcccive this letter, Bishop Leo Cbu:ke's resignation 'as Bish1;p of this Diocese of 
Maitland-Newcastle, wDl have been -an.nouIlCed by the Holy See. A& CoadjoUlr Bishop l will 
Immediately become the Bishop of the Diocese. 

'l:'Mrefon: 13J$hop Clarke has referred your confidential letter of October 26 to me for attention. 

I regret that O~ of my first dII!res :IS :e;~hOj> is to continue CanoniCal procednres against one of ~ 
priesm of the Diocese. However, because of the gravity of-the allcgatIo,ns again& yon, the ~vidence 
sapport.Wg tliose allegatioll8 and afu:r full and contimIal consultltion with Bishop Clarke ov~ many 
mOllths, I have no alternative but"to reaffirm the ~ of Bishop Cl~'$ letter toyan of October 
19. 

I am sony that you ~ in ill bcalth. but Bishop Clarh's tim!: ~ still standi ie., "the =t phase 
of this process wlU~ pbce in 15 days whe:n I Will send yan a summary of the cviden~ supporting 
the claim in which 100- are impeded to catry out your llllnistty propedy. You have IS days from that 
date in which to ptepare and make yanr response to me. You will then be iDfOr:nJed.1>y a 1lccIee of 
my decision. • _ .>It _ -

The relevzlt Canons are attached and I'm lure you could access Canonical advice in West<:Ol 
AlIstralia shOllld you wish to do so. 

1II conclusion may I emphasise tbtc: $erlOllSlle5B of the allegations and the real possibility of police 
intervention. 

_ Yours sincerely 

Most Rev=.d M Malone, DD . 
CoalIJuU>r Blsbop or Maitland-Newcastle 

+MMled 
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